LLANGATTOCK - JUXTA - USK (Penpergwm) St Cadoc S03300009700

RCB Gardner informed Cornish for his book The Churchyard Yew and Immortality (1946) that here was
‘a hollow yew of great age 30 yards west of the present church’. This is found south of the A40 at a
place called The Bryn. It is necessary to stand in the adjacent field to see these remarkable features,
since the male yew forms part of the boundary wall between churchyard and farm. It stands on several
‘legs’ and is unable to plug the gap in the wall. For the photograph it was necessary to remove (and
replace) large amounts of board and wire netting, placed to keep sheep out of the churchyard.
Meredith’s Gazetteer (1994) recorded a girth of 24ft.
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